Indaver Revised Waste Licence Application
Meath Waste-to-Energy Facility

Appendix Al: Confirmation that Application
Constitutes a Review
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Conor Jones

Engineering Manager
Indaver Ireland

Einit 11

South Ring Business Park
Kinsale Road

Cork

30™ January 2008
Re:  Carranstown Waste Management Facility

Dear Mr. Jones, ,

nd
[ am to refer to your correspondence of 20™ December 2007 regarding changes to
planned operations at the Carranstown Waste Mgemem Facility (Waste Licence
Reg. W0167-01). F°
S
The Agency has examined the docum@ﬁg@ﬁon and recommends that the requested
changes be addressed by means of Q@%view of the existing waste licence under
Section 46(1)(b) of the Waste Maémge%ent Acts 1996 to 2007.

o

Please complete the waste gggzsing application form (available to download at
www.epa.i¢) as necessary, tofteflect the nature of the proposed facility and identifying
the changes compared with the licensed facility. The review application should be
accompanied by the appropriate fee, in accordance with Article 41 of the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004, Guidance on the structure, format and
number of copies required for waste licence applications is also available on our
website.

Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration,
Environmental Licensing Programme, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co.
Wextord.

Yours sincerely,

Eo ;
7 5;%{5’ & e A

Aotfe Loughnane
Inspector
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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